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Kahler, Pam

From: Guidry, Jim

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 4:58 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: Nepple, Fred; Mallow, Eileen; Stapleton Concord, Clare; Ruch, Guenther
Subject: OCl legislative draft

Attachments: 2007 Drafting instructions OCI Tech Bill.doc; 05-4355P1.pdf; 05-33685.pdf

Pam,

Attached is the drafting instructions for OCI's proposed draft. Additionally I've attached the two LRB drafts that
are related to these drafting instructions. Please let me know if you have any questions. | anticipate that further
clarifications of some of these items may occur, but at this time we are not aware of any additional items that
should be included. I'll talk more with you on Monday. '

Thanks.

Jim Guidry

Legislative Liaison

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
125 South Webster Street

PO Box 7873

Madison, W1 53707-7873

Work: (608) 264-6239
Cell: (608) 209-6309
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Jim Doyle, Governor

State of Wisconsin / OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

125 South Webster Street » P.O. Box 7873
Madison, Wisconsin 53707.7873

Jorge Gomez, Commissioner Phone: (608) 266-3585 « Fax: (608) 266-9935

Wisconsin.gov

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

E-Mail: information@oci.state.wi.us
Web Address: oci.wi.gov

November 17, 2006

Pam Kahler
Legislative Reference Bureau

Jim Guidry
Legislative Liaison

SUBJECT: OCI Legislation

The Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCI) has prepared a list of proposed
statutory language. Following, is a summary of each of the proposals along with
suggested statutory language. Please draft statutory language needed to implement the

proposals.

1.

LRB 3368/5. OCIl is resubmitting the contents of LRB 3368/5 along with this
drafting request to create a new legislative draft to present for introduction by
the legislature. Please revnew the initial applicability and the effective dates
sections for revision.

Premium tax statute of limitations. Amend s. 76.68, Wis. Stat. to
strengthen the language on the time period in which suit may be brought
agamst the state related to premlum tax grievances. ‘Does not change current
six month time period for permissive suit. Proposed language will more
accurately reflect payment and notice processes and the exclusive remedy
and required suit within 6 months from payment provisions.

Amend 628.347 to make section applicable to all consumers and not
restricted to senior consumers.

Interstate lnsuranc‘e‘;cbmpact. Please see attached LRB - 4355/?1 draft
language. '

Policy form review. Amend 631.20, Wis. Stats. to allow the Office to
mp%ement a file and use process for policy form filings. Currently, the Office
reviews and approves all personal lines policy forms before they may be
used. Under the proposal, filings would still be required prior to use.



